
MİLAS IASOS
FISH MARKET MUSEUM

FISH MARKET IN IASOS, A 5 THOUSAND YEAR OLD 
FISHING CITY

Visiting Hours
Opening Time: 08:30
Closing Time: 17:30
Ticket Office Closing Time: 17:00

Closed on Mondays.

Address: Kıyıkışlacık, 48200 Milas/Muğla • Phone:  0252 512 39 73

Please visit the web site for up-to-date information.

www.turkishmuseums.com

GENERAL DIRECTORATE FOR 
CULTURAL ASSETS AND MUSEUMS



It was opened as an open-air museum in 1955 after being restored by the Turkish-Italian Cooperation. 
This complex of buildings in the Kıyıkışlacık district consists of a monumental tomb in the center of 
a rectangular area with a prostyle floor plan podium and arched porticoes surrounding the area. The 
museum exhibits stone and terracotta artefacts found during excavations in and around Iasos Ancient 
City.

Guidi, who visited the city in 1920, thought it 
might be a fish market (macellum), given the size 
of the building. Located in the open-air museum, 
and dated back to 2nd century CE, the grave 
structure has a square plan (10x7 m), and the 
remains of the grave are displayed in the central 
part of the museum.


